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subiect Re: october lgth symposium -- "The Last umpires? The News Media,
the ABA, & other lndependent voices in the Federal Judicial
Confirmation Process"

Date: 121112006, 10:45 AM

cc: stober@toberlaw.com, , ladolak@law.svr.edu,
miobbie@svr. ed u, semortim@svr. ed u, OefiutrnaOsW. ffi

Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Dear Professor Bybee,

Throughout the past two weeks, I have been awaiting response from you and the other recipients of myNovember 17th letter, as well as from students and Jcholars applying for the Institute,s research
fellowships, whose deadline is today. There has been no response -- not even confirmation from you
that you would be fonrarding the letter to Lyle Denniston, as I had requested.

Please confirm that you did, in fact, foruard the letter to Mr. Denniston and advise as to when I can
expect to receive your substantive response to my November 17th letter - beginning with my initialquestion, which I had asked you on October 17th, as to how the Center for Juiicial AccountiOilig can
best contribute its wealth of primary source documentary evidenc,e to advancing the Institute's
scholarship.

I note that the Institute's webpage of "Resources" lists "Justice at Stake", "Brennan Center for Justice"
and 'ludicial Reports" as "Related institutes and organizations". What are the qualifying criteria -- and
can the Center for Judicial Accountability also be listed?

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judiciat Accountabitig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Ctr for Judicial

******s****************************s***

Ctr for JudicialAccountability wrote on 11117t2006, 6:13 AM:

Dear Professor Bybee:

Attached is my lefter to you of today's date, As I do not have any e.mail or other contact information
for Lyle Denniston, who is an indicated recipient, kindly confirm that you will be forwarding this on to
him.

I look foruard to you response - and that of the other participants in the October 19th symposium, allrecipients of this letter.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Tel:914421-1200
Direct E-Mail: iudgewatchers@aol.com
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